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Swapnil Sutar

From: Sales <Sales@bluechiphs.com>
Sent: 29 June 2024 14:51
To: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Cc: 'GOPAL-BLUECHIP'; 'Shivakumar gmproject'; 'Shiva Kumar'; info@bluechiphs.com; bluechiphospitality@gmail.com; salesmanager@bluechiphs.com
Subject: RE: Need quote - HYD CF 10B Doner and Gyros Boughtoutlet
Attachments: Travel Food Services Pvt-Quote-29-06-2024-Bluechip Hospitality.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings of the day!!! 
 
Please find herewith attached the quote for required items.  
 
Look forward! 
 
Thanks for your attention! 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
                                               
  
Vagitha.K 
(Manager- Operations and Sales Coordination) 
Mob: +91 7550065248 
From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: 'Sales' <Sales@bluechiphs.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'GOPAL-BLUECHIP' <gopal@bluechiphs.com>; 'Shivakumar gmproject' <shivakumargm.bluechip@gmail.com>; 'Shiva Kumar' <gnshiva123@gmail.com>; 
info@bluechiphs.com; bluechiphospitality@gmail.com; salesmanager@bluechiphs.com 
Subject: RE: Need quote - HYD CF 10B Doner and Gyros Boughtoutlet 
 
Hi Shiva, 
 
Please fill the new vendor registration form urgently  also share necessary documents as mentioned below ,  
1. Copy of PAN card 
2. Copy of GST Certificate 
3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable) 
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4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable) 
5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam Aadhar 
6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 
7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable) 
8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank 
9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable) 
  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Sales <Sales@bluechiphs.com>  
Sent: 25 June 2024 18:01 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:58 PM 
To: 'Sales' <Sales@bluechiphs.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'GOPAL-BLUECHIP' <gopal@bluechiphs.com>; 'Shivakumar gmproject' <shivakumargm.bluechip@gmail.com>; 'Shiva Kumar' <gnshiva123@gmail.com>; 
info@bluechiphs.com; bluechiphospitality@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Need quote - HYD CF 10B Doner and Gyros Boughtoutlet 
 
Dear Sir, 
Kindly find below images.. 
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
Sent: 21 June 2024 16:43 
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
From: Shivakumar gmproject [mailto:shivakumargm.bluechip@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:23 PM 
To: Bluechip Hospitality <sales@bluechiphs.com> 
Cc: GOPAL-BLUECHIP <gopal@bluechiphs.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Need quote - HYD CF 10B Doner and Gyros Boughtoutlet 
 
Madam, 
 
Plz quote  
 
Thx  
 
Shiva kumar  
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Date: Thu, 20 Jun 2024, 17:19 
Subject: Need quote - HYD CF 10B Doner and Gyros Boughtoutlet 
To:  
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
 

Dear Sir, 
Please quote as per below Equipment. 

  

PR No City  Outlet Name Item Name  QTY GST Rate 
GMR-2425-

00334 
Hyd HYD CF 10B Doner and 

Gyros 
Akash Single Grill 
Plate 

1 18% 

GMR-2425-
00334 

Hyd HYD CF 10B Doner and 
Gyros 

Akash Single Grill 
Plate 

1 18% 

GMR-2425-
00334 

Hyd HYD CF 10B Doner and 
Gyros 

Akash Waffle Cone 
machine WCM10 

1 18% 

GMR-2425-
00334 

Hyd HYD CF 10B Doner and 
Gyros 

Akash Waffle Cone 
machine WCM10 

1 18% 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Swapnil Sutar 

📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


